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Pine Brook, NJ 07058 
 

 

 

 

Date: Apr,26, 2019 
  FCC ID: A3LSMA202K 

 

To Whom it May Concern 
We attest the following regarding FCC ID: A3LSMA202K 

 
 

1. MPR is permanently implemented for HSDPA, DC-HSDPA and HSUPA. 
 

2. <WCDMA B5 HSPA Power> 
- HSDPA: Subset 4 mostly lower than the tune up power with MPR. 
- DC-HSDPA: Subset 4 mostly lower than the tune up power with MPR. 
 

3. The HSPA transmitter power will not exceed the R99 maximum transmit 
Power in this device. 

4. We confirm the specific MPR Targets and tolerances shown in the SAR 
report. 

 
Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact 
the undersigned. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 

 
 
Ms. Jenni Chun  
General Manager 
Samsung Electronics CO. LTD TEL: 1-973-808-6375  
E-mail: j1.chun@samsung.com 
 


